MEMORANDUM

TO: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
FROM: DANA LEVENSON, CHAIRMAN
RE: UPCOMING MEETING FRIDAY, APRIL 1, 2005

The next EDC meeting is scheduled for Friday, April 1, 2005 at 7:30 a.m. in
CoNFERENCE RooM A in City Hall. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please
contact Nancy Carmer at 610-7220. The agenda is as follows:

EDC AGENDA

4/1/05 7:30 A.M. CONFERENCE RooM A

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes of March 11, 2005 (enclosed).

2. Capital Improvement Projects scheduled in the Central Business District in summer
2005 — Presentation by Steve Parkinson, Public Works Director

3. Summary of Future (2006-2011) Capital Improvement Projects proposed in the
Business Districts — Presentation by Steve Parkinson, Public Works Director, David
Holden, Planning Director

4. A Look at the Portsmouth Residential Condominium Market — Steven H. Berg, MAI,
SRA of Sargent Consulting Ltd.

5. Old Business
e Sheraton Hotel & Conference Center Expansion

6. New Business

7. Public Comment Period

8. Confirm Next Meeting Date (May 6, 2005)

Adjourn Meeting

cc: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
Steve Parkinson, Public Works Director

David Holden, Planning Director
Steve Berg, Sargent Consulting

planning/nancy/edc/agenda/Apr 05



